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From: Grace Pazdan [mailto:GPazdan@vtlegalaid.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 2:50 PM 
To: Duquette‐Hoffman, Jason <jason.duquette‐hoffman@vermont.gov> 
Cc: Curtis, Christopher <Christopher.Curtis@vermont.gov> 
Subject: RE: Public records request 

Hi Jason: 
I’m just checking in to see where things are with my request for CAP complaints.  
Thanks in advance, 
Grace 

Grace B. Pazdan 
Staff Attorney 
Vermont Legal Aid, Inc. 
7 Court Street 
P.O. Box 606 
Montpelier, VT 05601 
Phone: 802-839-1331 
Fax: 802-223-7281 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 

This e-mail message from Vermont Legal Aid is intended only for the individual to which it is addressed. This e-mail may contain information that is 
privileged, confidential and exemptt from disclosure under applicable law.. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail by accident, please notify the sender 
immediately and destroy this e-mail and all copies of it.




